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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 9:12 AM
To: 'Danny Ong '; shirley.lee@mbmwheelpower.com.sg
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD5973X(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHA2607L ON 18/05/2022

Your Ref: SLD5973X 
Our Ref: CC3/CTI22004821/Gpa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD5973X(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHA2607L ON 18/05/2022 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by China 
Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third party claim against our insured policy(SLD5973X). 
 
We understand that our insured Mr Yew Yun Clinton has submitted a copy of his car video footage to your good 
office. 
 
Appreciate if you could forward our insured’s video footage for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


